
 

TO:  Stephanie Strauss – Penn Hills 
  Chris Weakland – State College 
  Dan Sloan – Bethel Park 
 
FROM: Robert Bozzuto 
 
DATE: November 11, 2019 
 
RE:  North Allegheny Girls’ Basketball Tip-Off Tournament 
 

Listed below is the schedule of events for our 2019 Wright Automotive Girls’ Basketball 
Tip-Off Tournament.  All games will be played at our Senior High School Gym located at 
10375 Perry Highway – Wexford, PA  15090. 
 
 

Friday, December 6, 2019: 

  Home Team    Visiting Team 

3:30pm Penn Hills JV   vs. Bethel Park JV 

5:00pm Penn Hills Varsity  vs.  Bethel Park Varsity 

6:30pm North Allegheny JV  vs. State College JV 

8:00pm North Allegheny Varsity vs, State College Varsity 

 

Saturday, December 7, 2019: 

  Home Team    Visiting Team 

12:00pm State College JV  vs. Bethel Park JV 

1:30pm State College Varsity vs.  Bethel Park Varsity 

3:00pm North Allegheny JV  vs. Penn Hills JV 

4:30pm North Allegheny Varsity vs, Penn Hills Varsity 

 

We look forward to a very challenging and competitive opening weekend to the 2019 – 

2020 girls’ basketball season.  If you have any questions, please contact me at 412-

527-0208 or at bbozzuto@northallegheny.org.  
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